From: Ball, Jaime [mailto:jball@azlibrary.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 1:47 PM

To: Amber Mathewson

Cc: Robin Samitz; Helene Woodhams

Subject: RE: Send data from MFP07521702 12/02/2014 11:37

Amber, | have a Memorandum of Understanding in the works, but the holidays slowed down the
process. I'll see what | can do to at least send you a draft soon.

Thank you!

Janet "Jaime" Ball, Grants Consultant

Arizona State Library, Archives and Public Records Carnegie Center
1101 W. Washington St.

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602-926-3365 phone

602-256-7995 fax

www.azlibrary.gov

From: Amber Mathewson [mailto:Amber.Mathewson@pima.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 12:45 PM

To: Ball, Jaime

Cc: Robin Samitz; Helene Woodhams

Subject: FW: Send data from MFP07521702 12/02/2014 11:37

Jaime -
We received the check for the South West Books of the Year project. Last year we received an "award"
letter (attached).

| think we decided this was to be handled differently this year, however it is helpful to us to have a letter
to bring to the Board of Supervisors that outlines how the money will be used.

Would you be able to help with that?

Thanks in advance.

--Amber

Amber Mathewson | Deputy Director | Strategic Initiatives Pima County Public Library | 101 N Stone

Ave Tucson AZ 85701 520.594.5650| amber.mathewson@pima.gov | www.library.pima.gov Follow us
on Facebook and Twitter | Download our app | Sign up for our eNewsletters



http://www.azlibrary.gov/
mailto:amber.mathewson@pima.gov
http://www.library.pima.gov/

February 27, 2014

Joan Clark

State Librarian and Director

Arizona State Library, Archives and Public Records
1100 W. Washington

Phoenix, AZ 85007-2935

Dear Ms. Clark,

| am writing to thank you for the Arizona State Library’s continued support of Southwest Books of the
Year, which makes it possible for Pima County Public Library to print additional copies of the publication
and distribute it statewide. With your help we were able to distribute 12,000 copies of Southwest Books
of the Year, Best Reading 2013 to 216 tribal, public, and academic libraries throughout Arizona.

We feel that Southwest Books of the Year makes a significant contribution to meeting the public’s need
for a comprehensive and critical guide to Southwest writing. The public looks to its libraries for guidance
in the selection and appreciation of literature through published lists, bibliographies, and reviews; with
Southwest Books of the Year, readers interested in the Southwest and librarians seeking quality books
for their collections have a tool from which to select the best of the current titles about our region. We
continue to be gratified by the warm response the publication receives from librarians and patrons alike.

I am hopeful that the State Library will continue to allocate Library Services and Technology Act funds to
provide for statewide distribution of Southwest Books of the Year, Best Reading 2014. To print and
distribute 12,000 additional copies | respectfully request $4,500.

Sincerely

Melinda Cervantes
Executive Director
Pima County Public Library

Cc: Janet “Jaime” Ball, Grants
Grants Consultant
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